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Conoco Inc. 
10 Desta Drive 
Suite 100W 
Midland, Texas 79705-4500 

Attention: Jerry W. Hoover 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

Reference i s made to your request dated August 9, 1991, to 
surface commingle Warren McKee Pool production from the Burger B-20 
Well No. 4 with the previously approved Southeast Monument McKee, 
Blinebry, and Warren Tubb Pool production. Please be advised that 
Division Rule No. 309 (B) requires that a l l parties owning an 
interest in the leases have consented or have been notified of the 
proposed commingling. The Division considers royalty and 
overriding royalty interest owners as persons owning an interest in 
the leases. Prior to approval of your application, you w i l l have 
to notify royalty and overriding royalty interest owners of your 
intent to commingle said production. 

I f you should have any questions, please contact me at (505) 
827-5800. 

Sincerel 

David Catanach 
Engineer 


